## **CLAYWORTH PARISH COUNCIL**

	Minutes of the Parish Council Meeting
	A Meeting of Clayworth Parish Council was held in the Memorial Hall on Tuesday 14 <sup>th</sup> June 2016 at 8pm.  Present were: Councillors M. Booth, R. Clark, L. Clark N. Fletcher and P Fletcher  Also in attendance: E. Yates (County Councillor), K. Sutton (District Councillor) and C. Hollands (Clerk)
27	Public Session K. Sutton (District Councillor) updated the Meeting on a consultation exercise concerning use of a separate collection bin for Garden waste. The District Council has agreed to trial the use of such a bin in a specific area. The cost is expected to be £30 per bin per year. This development is part of the District Council's aim to increase the current recycling rate of 19.2% to the target rate of 50%.
28	Apologies for absence Councillor J. Hunter Shaw.
29	Declarations of interest None
30	Minutes It was agreed that the minutes of the meeting held on Tuesday 10th May 2016, having been circulated, be accepted as a true and correct record. The Council approved the minutes and the Deputy Chairman duly signed them.
31	Matters arising from the minutes None
32	Finance  a. A report on the Bank balances was noted.  b. The following payments were agreed. Cheque number in brackets.     Sharpe Group Limited – Monthly website charge for 2 months £60 (101211)     North Notts Landscapes Grass Cutting £120 (101212)     NALC – Local Council Review Subscription £17 (101213)  Clerks National Salary Award – the Clerk explained that the National Joint council for Local Government Services has reached agreement with NALC and SLCC for new pay scales to take effect from 1 <sup>st</sup> April. If agreed, the new scales would increase the Clerks Salary by some £2.30 gross per month. The Parish Council agreed to approve the new rates as recommended.
33	<ol> <li>Correspondence         <ol> <li>A petition for action to help reduce the rate of suicides in young people. This to be circulated to Councillors for consideration.</li> <li>Information from Playquest Introductions concerning a range of Play equipment. This to be passed to the Memorial Hall Committee for their information.</li> </ol> </li> <li>It was agreed that various other items of correspondence be circulated to Councillors for their information.</li> </ol>

Sig	ned	(Chairman	)	Dat	te

## **CLAYWORTH PARISH COUNCIL**

## 34 Devolution The Clerk informed the Meeting that the Leader of Bassetlaw District Council, Councillor Simon Greaves, will attend the September Parish Council Meeting to outline developments relating to the Devolution agenda and the District Councils' position. It was agreed that information be placed on the Parish Council website, by word of mouth and by a flyer to make local residents aware of the opportunity to find out more about this topic and ask any questions relating to it. 35 **Notts County Council Recycling Centres** E. Yates (County Councillor) informed the Meeting that at last months County Council Meeting a motion was discussed expressing concern about certain elements of the Registration Scheme. Letters of concern had been received from both Parish Councils and residents. Amendments followed. An agreement was reached to form a cross party working group to look at the proposals again. A meeting last week of that working group proposed that the Registration Scheme continue but that applicants date of birth will not be insisted upon, information will not be passed on to other bodies and that registrations will be accepted on behalf of other people. It was also confirmed that any checks made at the Councils' sites when the scheme starts in September will be random checks. 36 Police Report PCSO Dave Airey updated the Meeting on matters of interest. One crime has been reported for the month of May in the Parish relating to damage to crops in Cuckoo Hill. Other crimes such as theft from outbuildings in Hayton and thefts from vehicles in Wheatley and nearby villages have also been reported. There was general information about telephone calls concerning low value crimes and a need to continue to report suspicious vehicles and sightings. 37 **Planning Application** a) Planning Application 116/00687/HSE. Demolish existing conservatory and erect single storey rear extension, Town Foot House, Wiseton Road, Clayworth. After discussion it was agreed that the Parish Council has no objection to the proposal and no comment to make. The Clerk informed the Meeting of a Planning Application that has been received and an extension agreed for the comments to be returned to the District Council to accommodate the date of the next Parish Council Meeting. However, due to tight time-scales, the Planning Officer concerned has requested a guide as to how the Parish Council view the application. The application concerns The Old Coach House, 3 Grange Barns, Town Street and it is to carry out repairs and alterations to an outbuilding, install a log burner and retain post and rail fencing. The plans and application were studied by the Councillors and it was agreed that there were no objections and no comments to make. 38 Any other business Councillor N. Fletcher informed the meeting that the Queens Birthday Celebration event that was held had been a success despite the weather.

Signed	 Chairman	\	)at	tو
JIETICU	 CHaminan	/	Jui	··

## **CLAYWORTH PARISH COUNCIL**

Date and time of the next meeting
It was agreed that the next Parish Council meeting would be held on Tuesday 12<sup>th</sup> July 2016 in the Memorial Hall at 8pm. The Deputy Chairman closed the meeting at 845pm.